
CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA 
November 11, 2024 

6:15 p.m. 
 

 

 

1. Council Work Session 

2. Call to Order and Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Invocation by Mayor Pro-Tem Sutton 

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items 

6. Approval of Consent Agenda 

a. Regular Agenda 

b. Minutes October 21, 2024- Regular City Council Meeting 

c. List of Bills  

 

7. Unfinished Business 

 

8. New Business 

 

A. 2025 City Parks and Recreation/Community Plan Bids- Council Approval 

B. Residential Waste Hauling RFP Bids-Council Approval 

C. Ad-Hoc Senior Millage Committee-Meeting Time and Date 

D. Councilmember Item Submittal 

E. Oath of Offices-Councilmember Seats 

 

 

9. Public Comment 

Please state your name and address 

Please limit comments to 3 minutes per individual presentation 

(City Council Rules of Procedure: 10/7/2011) 

 

10. Comments from the Mayor and City Council 

11. Reports from City Manager, City Attorney & Department Heads 

12. Adjournment 

 

American Disability Act Compliance: For access to open meetings of the City Council and any 

of its committees or subcommittees, the City of Roosevelt Park will provide necessary 

reasonable auxiliary aids and services, to individuals with disabilities who want to attend the 

meeting, upon twenty-four-hour notice to the City of Roosevelt Park. Individuals with 

disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Roosevelt Park, City 

Clerk by writing or calling, 231-755-3721 or call the following: TDD: Dial 7-1-1 and request a 

representative to dial 231-755-3721. 

 
 



 
 

To:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From:   Jared Olson, City Manager   

Date:  November 7, 2024 

Subject:   Monday, November 11, 2024– CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

     

The following is information pertaining to items on the agenda for your meeting: 

 

COUNCIL WORK SESSION: 

 

a. Councilmember Work Session Request-Attached is a written request for an item to be placed on the work 

session agenda by Councilmember Johnson. 

 

b. Active Agenda Items 

 

COUNCIL MEETING: 

 

a. 2025 City Parks and Recreation/Community Plan Bids- Council Approval- As was approved in the FY2025 

budget, an RFP was issued for planning services in relation the statutory five-year update of the Citywide Master 

Plan and the City Parks and Recreation plan.  Two bids were submitted in response to the requests. 

 

b. Residential Waste Hauling RFP Response-Council Approval- As discussed and included within the upcoming 

and future fiscal years, a new contract for waste/recycling/compost services is needed and thus an RFP was drafted 

and issued.  Three West Michigan firms submitted formal proposals for a new five-year contract structured similar 

to the previous ten-year contract.  That information is included in the attachments. 

 

c. Ad Hoc Senior Millage Committee-Set Meeting Time and Date- The first meeting of our upcoming fiscal year 

needs to be set as the FY 2025 Senior Millage fund announcement was sent out and our FY 24 items have all been 

completed.  Staff is recommending mid-December or even the beginning of January for this first meeting.  
 

d. Councilmember Agenda Item Submittal- Councilmember Johnson submitted a written request for an item to be 

placed on the active agenda.  That email and information submitted is included.  
 

e. Oath of Offices-Councilmember Seats- As per the charter and the November 5th election, two city council 

positions were on the ballot and the two electors on the ballot were elected with no write-in candidates submitting 

the required info.  As the election is over and the results unofficially published, the two candidates can take the 

oath of office. However, they cannot take part in formal board action until the Muskegon County Board of 

Canvassers certifies the election in the coming week or so.  Once certified by the Muskegon County Canvassers, 

the councilmembers elect will officially hold office (Hopefully well before the November 25th meeting). 

 

 
 

If you have questions, please contact me.   

City of Roosevelt Park 

A Proud Community 



CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 
CITY COUNCIL 

 MEETING MINUTES 
October 21, 2024 

 
 

This meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro-Tem Sutton at 6:15 p.m. 
  
PRESENT: Council Members: Mayor Pro-Tem Michael Sutton, Noah Crossno, Diane Goodman, 

Stacey Burmeister, Matt Johnson                                    
 
STAFF: City Attorney Brennen Gorman, City Clerk Ann Wisniewski, City Treasurer Kate Dibble, 

Police Chief Shawn Bride 
 
ABSENT:            Fawn Cruz 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

• Muskegon Area Transit- Articles of Incorporation/Jim Koens 
   
WORK SESSION 
 
Council discussed Agenda Items: 

• Council Member Goodman written request 
• 2025 Playground Grant Acceptance and Project Approval 
• BS & A Systems Payment Processing – Contract Authorization 
• Muskegon Area Transit – Board of Directors Appointments 
• Resolution of Appreciation – Councilmember Cruz 
• Resolution of Appreciation- Michael Ciulis 
• Finance Committee Meeting – Set Meeting Time and Date 
• List of Bills 

 
Special Guests:  

• None  
 
Mayor Langlois called the Council meeting to order at 6:52 p.m. 
 
2024-194 ROLL CALL 
  City Clerk Ann Wisniewski called roll call. 
 
2024-195 INVOCATION 
  Council Member Johnson provided the Invocation. 
 
2024-196 PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
  None  
 
2024-197 CONSENT AGENDA 



A motion was made by Council Member Crossno to approve the consent agenda as 
written.  This motion was supported by Council Member Burmeister. 

  Roll Call: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 absent (Cruz) - Motion Passes 
 
         
2024-198 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  Muskegon Area Transit – Articles of Incorporation 
                             Mayor Langlois moved to approve the articles of incorporation for the MATS  
                             System and become part of the Intergovernmental Agreement from 2024 FY through FY  
                             2028. This motion was supported by Council member Goodman. 
                             Roll Call: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 absent (Cruz) – Motion Passes  
  
 
2024-199 NEW BUSINESS 
 

8A. 2025 Playground Grant Acceptance and Project Approval                              
Council Member Crossno moved to approve the acceptance of the Gametime Play grant 
in the amount of $83,518.48 and approve the attached design from Sinclair Recreation.  
This motion was supported by Council Member Burmeister. 

                             Roll Call: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 absent (Cruz) - Motion Passes 
 
                             8B. BS & A Systems Payment Processing – Contract Authorization 
                             Council Member Burmeister moved to approve the BS & A systems addendum and 
                             Authorize staff to move forward with the changeover in payment processors. This  
                             Motion was supported by Council Member Mayor Pro-Tem Sutton. 
                             Roll Call: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Cruz) – Motion Passes 
 
                             8C.  Muskegon Area Transit – Board of Directors Appointment 
                             Mayor Pro Tem Sutton moved to table appointing board members to this board until 
                             The next Council meeting in November.  This motion was supported by the Council   
                             Member Johnson. 
                             Roll Call: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Cruz) – Motion Passes  
 
                             8D.  Resolution of Appreciation – Councilmember Fawn Cruz 
                             Council member Johnson moved to approve the resolution of Appreciation for Fawn  
                             Cruz.  This motion was supported by Council Member Goodman. 
                             Roll Call: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Cruz) – Motion Passes 
 
                             8E. Resolution of Appreciation – Michael Ciulis 
                             Council Member Goodman moved to approve the Resolution of Appreciation for  
                             Michael Ciulis.  This motion was supported by Council Member Johnson. 
                             Roll Call: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Cruz)- Motion Passes 
 
                             8F. Finance and Personnel Committee – Set Time and Date  
                             Council Member Crossno moved to set the next meeting of the Finance and  
                             Personnel Committee for Thursday November 7, 2024, at 4:30 pm at City Hall.  This  
                             Motion was supported by Council Member Burmeister. 
                             Roll Call: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent (Cruz) – Motion Passes. 



  
                                                                       
2024-200 PUBLIC COMMENTS 
   Grant Holt 3271 Henry Street ATax – Shared comments                                                          
  
2024-201 COUNCIL COMMENTS 
  Council members shared comments. 
 
2024-202 DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS  
  Department heads shared comments.  
 
2024-203            ADJOURNMENT 
  Mayor Langlois moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 p.m. This motion was 
                             supported by Council Member Mayor Pro Tem Sutton and carried unanimously. 
 
 
    

Ann Wisniewski, City Clerk 



Invoice #

1/4

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 07, 2024
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

24(S) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

35.76 HALLOWEEN CANDY 103124

(35.76)RETURN OF FEE CREDIT

Check Total 0.00 

5011(E) ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

19.58 OIL 538242969067
4 232.79 OIL/FILTERS 538242992226
6 25.99 OIL 538243102002
5Check Total 278.36 

5012(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

45.98 MANILA ENVELOPES 113-0080053-
6181861 136.48 ROOM DIVIDERS - ELECTIONS 113-6550540-
3882652 18.84 NITRILE GLOVES - PD 113-9758839-
5168214 420.80 PD WEAPONS TRAINING SUPPLIES 113-0156395-
3976204 37.00 DPW TRAFFIC SAFETY JACKET 113-3814971-
3282627 10.48 NOTEPADS 113-8803052-
9977051 108.75 DPW TRAFFIC SAFETY JACKETS 113-8894599-
0409814 138.54 ELECTION LUNCH 308394567203
6176 299.00 CERT PUBLIC FINANCE INVESTMENT TRAINING 29576

(2.39)STAPLE RETURN RETURN

Check Total 1,213.48 

5014(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

17.52 ELECTION WORKER FOOD 110424

88.80 ELECTION WORKER DINNER 110524

Check Total 106.32 

5015(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

6.15 EQUIPMENT REPAIR - TIRE 1-125956

Check Total 6.15 

5016(E) BANK OF AMERICA BUSINESS CARD

129.20 PD EQUIP - BOOTS - BRIDE 4473707

Check Total 129.20 

5017(E) CITY OF MUSKEGON-WATER DEPT

9,716.94 WATER USE - ACCT # 199340001 092424

43,843.55 WATER USE - ACCT # 199340201 100724

193.92 SEWER ACCT # 199342601 100424

6.19 SEWER ACCT # 199342701 100724

62.51 SEWER ACCT # 199342801 100724

Check Total 53,823.11 

5018(E) CLASSIC STAMP & SIGNS

12.00 DDA NAME PLATE - BOURDO 80576

Check Total 12.00 

5019(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

2,034.72 1000 0015 6057 936 OAKRIDGE GUL 2 206081099244

Check Total 2,034.72 

5020(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

19.35 1000 0017 0686 3106 ROOSEVELT RD 206525786987

Check Total 19.35 

5021(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

245.40 1000 0038 5011 TRAFFIC LIGHTS 206881545651

Check Total 245.40 

5022(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY

1,883.65 1030 2926 0835 49441 LED LIGHT RD 205369243641

Check Total 1,883.65 

5023(E) ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY



Invoice #

2/4

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 07, 2024
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

122.00 WATER SERVICE SUPPLIES S105953985.0
01Check Total 122.00 

5024(E) FRONTIER

48.32 INTERNET - GARAGE 102024

Check Total 48.32 

5025(E) LEAF

148.53 COPY MACHINES 17355000

Check Total 148.53 

5026(E) LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT

53.00 ACETYLENE 45893414

Check Total 53.00 

5027(E) MET LIFE

346.26 LIFE INSURANCE 110124

Check Total 346.26 

5028(E) WEX BANK

2,535.52 GAS (DPW 421.378, PD 509.292) 100760775

Check Total 2,535.52 

5029(A) ASPHALT PAVING, INC.

800.00 LOCAL STREETS PATCHING API-0004715

32,100.00 ASHLAND-BRAODWAY TO OAKRIDGE RESURFACING API-0004718

Check Total 32,900.00 

5030(A) EJ USA INC

6,899.44 HYDRANTS 110240079309

Check Total 6,899.44 

5031(A) EMERGENCY SERVICES LLC

800.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - DEC 21884

Check Total 800.00 

5032(A) FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC.

43.50 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT ADMINISTRATION 1230016

175.00 FLEX ADMINSTRATION ANNUAL FEE 367997

Check Total 218.50 

5033(A) HART INTERCIVIC

1,086.22 ELECTION EQUIPMENT SUPPORT 2025 415

Check Total 1,086.22 

5034(A) KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC

784.00 TAX POSTAGE WINTERTAX

1,059.96 POSTAGE - SENIOR MILLAGE MEAL POSTCARDS, 8876-162568

2.55 BALLOT POSTAGE 88761-162081

Check Total 1,846.51 

5035(A) KERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOMS

210.00 PORTABLE RESTROOMS 258243

Check Total 210.00 

5036(A) MCU CONSTRUCTION

2,766.00 SIDEWALK REPAIRS 681065

Check Total 2,766.00 

5037(A) MUSKEGON CENTRAL DISPATCH 911

4,016.92 NOV DISPATCH FEES 2400002246

1,812.80 FY 25 PHONE AND NETWORK FEE 2400002293

1,283.70 FY 25 PD PHONE AND NETWORK FEES 2400002294

447.43 IT SERVICES - NOV 2400002302

Check Total 7,560.85 

5038(A) MUSKEGON CHARTER TOWNSHIP

275.00 CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTIONS - SEPT 2400016161



Invoice #

3/4

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 07, 2024
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

Check Total 275.00 

5039(A) MUSKEGON CNTY TREASURER

35,100.00 WASTE WATER/BOND PMTS 093024

8,579.00 ASSESSING OCT-DEC 0000205850

Check Total 43,679.00 

5040(A) PARMENTER LAW

120.00 GENERAL LEGAL 284341

795.50 GENERAL LEGAL 285309

291.50 PROSECUTIONS 285310

326.00 TAX APPEAL 285311

Check Total 1,533.00 

5041(A) PLANTENGA'S CLEANERS

12.00 PD UNIFORM CLEANING 102024

Check Total 12.00 

5042(A) REPUBLIC SERVICES # 240

16,001.25 OCT WASTE REMOVAL 0240-
009762109Check Total 16,001.25 

5043(A) VERPLANK TRUCKING CO.

376.28 DOLOMITE - MAJOR STREETS 0560797

99.90 FILL SAND - WATER 0560798

Check Total 476.18 

5044(A) WEST MICHIGAN DOCUMENT SHREDDING

42.00 SHREDDING SERVICES 149124

Check Total 42.00 

5045(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5863961

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5865730

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5867542

50.00 DPW UNIFORM CLEANING 5869310

Check Total 200.00 

5047(A) WINDEMULLER

368.40 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE - OCT 239123

Check Total 368.40 

38446 AAA LAWN CARE INC

320.00 FALL FERTILIZING 1961549

Check Total 320.00 

38447 ACE HARDWARE

57.38 10 IN CHAINS 149855/1

Check Total 57.38 

38448 ASHLEY IRRIGATION

1,672.20 IRRIGATION REPAIR 13997

Check Total 1,672.20 

38451 DETROIT LEGAL NEWS

72.00 RFP - MASTER PLANS 1831467

36.00 RFP - WASTE REMOVAL 1831468

Check Total 108.00 

38452 FRUITPORT CHARTER TOWNSHIP

20.93 2024 DEFERMENT PUBLISHING 24DEFERMENT

Check Total 20.93 

38453 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASSOC

99.00 MMTA MEMBERSHIP 2025 10769

Check Total 99.00 

38454 PAUL SCHULTZ TRUCKING AND EXCAVATIN



Invoice #

4/4

(231) 755-3721

ROOSEVELT PARK, MI 49441

900 OAK RIDGE ROAD

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK
A Proud Community

Thursday, November 07, 2024
User: TREASURER
DB: Roosevelt Park

COUNCIL LIST

INVOICE AMTDESCRIPTIONVENDOR NAMECHECK NUMBER

230.00 TOP SOIL 7515

Check Total 230.00 

38455 RYDER, RAY

16.88 DENTAL REIMBURSEMENT DENTAL2024

Check Total 16.88 

38456 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC

125.94 GRASS SEED 147839570-
001Check Total 125.94 

38457 STATE OF MICHIGAN - EGLE

1,293.38 WATER SUPPLY ANNUAL FEE 761-11240180

Check Total 1,293.38 

38458 CITY SEWER AND DRAIN

325.00 SEWER CLEANING - SENIOR MILLAGE 13961

325.00 SENIOR MILLAGE SEWER CLEANING - 2923 WES 13987

Check Total 650.00 

38459 D & J SEWER CLEANERS

1,385.00 WATER SERVICE - 3049 ROOSEVELT 8489

1,385.00 WATER LINE REPLACEMENT - 3043 ROOSEVELT 8490

1,385.00 WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT - 1279 W SUMMI 8491

Check Total 4,155.00 

Report Total 188,628.43 



Agenda Item__WS______ 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL  

WORK SESSION 

November 11, 2024

Item:  Councilmember Request Date:  November 11, 2024 

Summary:  Attached is a written request from City Councilmember Johnson to have an item 

of discussion placed on the work session agenda.   

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 



1

Jared D. Olson

From: Matt Z. Johnson
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 8:28 PM
To: Jared D. Olson
Subject: Agenda Item
Attachments: Backyard chickens now legally allowed in city of Muskegon neighborhoods - mlive.com.pdf

Hi Jared, 
Would you please include the attached article for discussion in our next work session agenda ("Backyard 
chickens now legally allowed in City of Muskegon neighborhoods")? I've heard from some RP residents that 
there is interest in moving in a similar direction following the lead of the City of Muskegon. I think it's worth 
discussing since chickens are nice as pets but most of all they are important for children to learn about 
caregiving and responsibility, the animal life cycle, and where food comes from. And of course children take 
great joy in interacting with animals including chickens. If you have any further details about the policy the 
CoM has put into place, that may help since the article is fairly general. 
Best, 
Matt 



MUSKEGON

Backyard chickens now legally allowed in city
of Muskegon neighborhoods
Updated: Feb. 26, 2024, 10:24 a.m. | Published: Feb. 23, 2024, 2:52 p.m.

Chickens can now legally be kept in residential back yards in Muskegon, provided citizens get the proper
approvals. Ryan Stanton file photo | For MLive.com

By Lynn Moore | lmoore8@mlive.com

Subscribe

https://www.mlive.com/news/muskegon
https://www.mlive.com/staff/lwmoo/posts.html
https://www.mlive.com/
https://www.mlive.com/
https://www.mlive.com/
https://www.mlive.com/


MUSKEGON, MI – Chickens can now legally be kept in residential backyards in
Muskegon, provided citizens get the proper approvals.

The city commission has approved an amendment to the city’s code of ordinances that
allows up to six hens at homes in residential neighborhoods.

Previously, the city ordinance allowed one pet chicken – a hen or rooster -- be kept in a
pen at least 25 feet from any dwelling. However, city officials noted that residents already
have been keeping multiple chickens in violation of the previous ordinance.

“The city commission wanted to move this forward from a food security, an independence
and sustainability issue,” Mayor Ken Johnson said at a recent planning commission
meeting.

The change in ordinance comes as raising backyard chickens has become increasingly
popular. Muskegon officials began discussing a revised policy back in November 2022 and
not all commissioners were at first in favor of allowing them.

But Johnson noted during a discussion in April 2023, that feedback he heard from
residents was “pretty overwhelmingly positive.”

At that time, Commissioner Rebecca St. Clair said she had constituents asking when the
commission was going to revise the policy. When she sought opinions on Facebook, there
was significant response, none of it negative, St. Clair said.

Residents can raise chickens for eggs – hens lay about six per week -- or for their meat. In
Muskegon, roosters are not allowed to be kept in backyards.

Property must be at least 3,000 square feet and in certain zoning districts, including single
and two-family residential districts and urban and lakeside residential districts.

With passage of the new ordinance, the city planning commission recently recommended
rules for required chicken coops.

Those include requirements that they be detached from the principal residence; take up no
more than half the rear yard; be at least 5 feet from the property line, 25 feet from any
neighboring home and 6 feet from the principal residence; and be no taller than 10 feet.

Coops would have to be fenced or covered and include a feeding container. No ground
feeding is allowed.

Residents will have to apply for a $30 permit to have a coop.



While the city commission approved the new ordinance unanimously, some planning
commissioners weren’t overwhelmingly positive about it.

Planning Commissioner Steve Gawron noted “issues” with chickens that range from
“avian flu to smells, other disease and cleanliness.”

Planning Commissioner Jill Montgomery-Keast said she was “disappointed” the city
commission approved the ordinance because enforcement of the keeping of chickens was
“uncontrolled” when they weren’t allowed.

Montgomery-Keast said a home near hers in the Lakeside Neighborhood keeps chickens
that are “extremely loud.”

“They make a lot of noises all the time,” she said. “And then the dogs bark of course
because chickens are making all this noise.”

Johnson responded that he had a next-door neighbor who kept four to eight hens in
violation of the previous ordinance.

“The noise problem from the hens to me wasn’t problematic,” the mayor said. “I heard
clucking a little bit, but it wasn’t excessive.”

Want more Muskegon area news? Bookmark the local Muskegon news page or sign up for the free
“3@3 Muskegon” daily newsletter.

Also on MLive:

Conflict of interest, disagreement paves way for senior high-rise, other Muskegon projects

$20M state grant will help improve Muskegon Heights’ water system

Can’t afford waterfront views? Rent an office overlooking Muskegon Lake

https://www.mlive.com/news/muskegon/
https://link.mlive.com/join/6fh/signup
https://www.mlive.com/news/muskegon/2024/02/conflict-of-interest-disagreement-paves-way-for-senior-high-rise-other-muskegon-projects.html
https://www.mlive.com/news/muskegon/2024/02/20m-state-grant-will-help-improve-muskegon-heights-water-system.html
https://www.mlive.com/news/muskegon/2024/02/cant-afford-waterfront-views-rent-an-office-overlooking-muskegon-lake.html


 

Agenda Item Review Form 

Muskegon City Commission 
 

Commission Meeting Date: February 13, 2024 Title: Chicken Ordinance  

Submitted by: Mike Franzak, Planning Director Department: Planning 

Brief Summary: 
Request to amend the Animals section of the City Code of Ordinances to allow residents to keep up 
to six chickens at their residence, under certain conditions.  

Detailed Summary & Background: 
The ordinance would allow residents to keep up to six female chickens (no roosters) on a residential 
parcel that has at least 3,000 sf. The property must be located in a zoning district that allows for single 
family houses, duplexes, triplexes or quadplexes (Single Family Residential, RT, FBC-UR or FBC-LR). The 
chickens must be kept in a coop, which shall be in a fenced or covered enclosure, and must contain 
a feeding container. Chicken coops must be approved by the Zoning Administrator through the 
development permit process.   

Goal/Focus Area/Action Item Addressed: 
 
Key Focus Areas: 
 
 
Goal/Action Item:   
Amount Requested: 
N/A 

Budgeted Item: 
Yes    No    N/A X  

Fund(s) or Account(s): 
N/A 

Budget Amendment Needed: 
Yes    No    N/A X  

Recommended Motion: 
Approve the amendments to the Animal ordinance to allow for regulations on keeping chickens.  

Approvals: 
Immediate Division 
Head 

X  

Information 
Technology 

  

Other Division Heads X  

Communication   

Legal Review X  

Guest(s) Invited / Presenting: 
 
   No 

Page 127 of 235



 

Page 128 of 235



1

City of Muskegon
Muskegon County, Michigan

Ordinance Amendment No. 

THE CITY OF MUSKEGON HEREBY ORDAINS:

Sec. 6-17. Livestock and poultry.

(a) Except as provided in this section, no livestock shall be kept in the city.

(b) No live poultry, excluding chickens kept pursuant to section (f) below, shall be kept in 
the city.

(c) No more than two (2) rabbits shall be kept on any premises in the city. The two (2) 
rabbits which may be kept at premises shall be in a pen located at least 25 feet from 
any dwelling and constructed and maintained in accordance with standards published 
in the industry or by a 4-H organization.

(d) No wild animal shall be kept permanently or temporarily in the city unless affiliated 
with a transient circus or carnival having all required permits to operate in the city, or 
a licensed zoo.

(e) Education Exception

1. Upon submission of a site plan and approval by the Planning Commission, an 
educational institution may keep a limited number of livestock, poultry, fowl, 
rabbits and other animals for educational purposes.

2. An “educational institutional” for purposes of this ordinance is defined as an 
accredited educational institution, such as a school within the Muskegon Area 
Intermediate School District, an elementary, intermediate, and/or secondary 
school, college, university or other such institution of higher learning, public 
and private, offering courses in general, technical or religious education, not 
operated for profit and in full compliance with the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 

3. Measures must be taken to ensure that the livestock and other animals are not a 
nuisance to neighboring properties for any reason, including the noise, smell, 
disease or danger that they may cause.  

4. All livestock and other animals must be located at least 25 feet from any 
dwelling.

5. All state and federal laws and regulations pertaining to the housing and care of 
animals shall be followed. In addition, the program using the animals as part of 
its educational curriculum must comply with the career tech program guidelines 
and regulations.

Page 129 of 235



2

(f) Keeping of Chickens

1. Up to six (6) female chickens may be kept on a tax parcel having at least 3,000 
square feet and located in a Single-Family Residential District, RT Two Family 
Residential District, Form Based Code, Urban Residential District or Form 
Based Code, Lakeside Residential District. Roosters may not be kept in the city.

2. The female chickens shall be kept in a chicken coop, which shall be in a fenced 
or covered enclosure. The fenced or covered enclosure shall comply with 
setback requirements established in the City’s Zoning Ordinance and shall not 
cover more than 50% of the rear yard. All aspects of the fenced or covered 
enclosure shall be as provided for in a development permit approved by the 
Planning Department and shall be repaired and maintained in a manner resistant 
to predators.  

3. In addition to the chicken coop, the fenced or covered enclosure shall contain a 
feeding container. Ground feeding is prohibited. All unused or unconsumed 
food shall be adequately secured and stored after every feeding. All unused or 
unconsumed food shall not be left open to or accessible by other animals. 

4. The keeping of chickens shall be done in such a manner that all health and safety 
standards of the City’s Property Maintenance Code are satisfied.

(g) Violation and Penalties 

1. The owner and occupant of a tax parcel shall insure compliance with all 
provisions of this Section.

2. Any person who violates any provision of this Section shall be responsible for 
a municipal civil infraction.

(h) Civil Remedies for Violation

1. In case any dwelling, property, chicken coop, fenced or covered enclosure, or 
feeding container is maintained in violation of any provision of this Section, the 
city may institute an action in circuit court to prevent such unlawful 
maintenance; to restrain correct or abate such violation or nuisance, or to 
prevent conduct on such tax parcel.

2. The judgement of the court in such cause may direct the correction, repair or 
rehabilitation of the dwelling or building or the abatement of the violation, may 
authorize a reasonable time within which the defendant may make such 

Page 130 of 235



3

correction or abatement and may authorize the city to execute and carry out the 
provisions of the judgment in case of default of the defendant. Whenever the 
city has incurred any expense in the enforcement of this article or in obtaining 
a judgement of the court or if inspection fees are due, such expenses and fees 
may be recovered. 

3. The city shall have a lien upon the premises for all fees due and amounts 
expended to correct, repair, rehabilitate or abate a condition or violation thereon 
and for expenses necessarily incurred in the obtaining and executing of a 
judgment, which shall be a lien placed on the tax parcel and may be placed on 
the tax bill and have priority over all other liens or encumbrances except taxes 
or assessments may be enforced by levy as in the case of real property taxes, by 
personal action or judicial foreclosure. The lien shall be effective on the date 
billed by the city. 

4. In any action instituted by the city under this section, the city attorney may file 
in the office of the register of deeds of the county a notice of the pendency of 
the action or proceedings. A notice may be filed as the time of the 
commencement of the action or proceeding or at any time thereafter before final 
judgment or order or at any time after the service of any notice or order issued 
by the city. The notice shall have the same force and effect as a lis pendens. 
Such notice may be vacated upon the order of the judge of the court in which 
the action or proceeding was instituted or is pending or by consent in writing of 
the city of the city attorney. 

This Ordinance Adopted:

Ayes: 
Nays: 

Adoption Date:                                                           
Effective Date:                                       
First Reading:                                                 
Second Reading: 

      
        CITY OF MUSKEGON

                              By: ______________________________                             
                                     Ann Marie Meisch, MMC

       Clerk, City of Muskegon

CERTIFICATE

Page 131 of 235



4

The undersigned, being the duly qualified clerk of the City of Muskegon, Muskegon County, 
Michigan, does hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an ordinance 
adopted by the City Commission of the City of Muskegon, at a regular meeting of the City 
Commission on the             day of                                 , 2024 at which meeting a quorum was 
present and remained throughout, and that the original of said ordinance is on file in the records 
of the City of Muskegon. I further certify that the meeting was conducted, and public notice was 
given, pursuant to, and in full compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as 
amended, and that minutes were kept and will be, or have been made available as required thereby.

 CITY OF MUSKEGON

Published:  _________________, 2024       By: 
     Ann Marie Meisch, MCC

Clerk, City of Muskegon

Publish: Notice of Adoption to be published once within ten (10) days of final adoption.

CITY OF MUSKEGON
NOTICE OF ADOPTION

Page 132 of 235



5

TO:  ALL PERSONS INTERESTED 

Please take notice that on ___________________, 2024 the City Commission of the City 
of Muskegon adopted an amendment to Chapter 6 “Animals”, whereby the following changes were 
made:

(f) Was added to permit the keeping of up to six (6) chickens under certain conditions and 
in certain zoning districts.

Copies of the ordinance may be viewed and purchased at reasonable cost at the Office of the City 
Clerk in the City Hall, 933 Terrace Street, Muskegon, Michigan, 49440 during regular business 
hours.

This ordinance amendment is effective ten (10) days from the date of this publication.

 CITY OF MUSKEGON

Published:  _________________, 2024       By: 
     Ann Marie Meisch, MCC

Clerk, City of Muskegon

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PUBLISH ONCE WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OF FINAL PASSAGE

Page 133 of 235



Agenda Item___8a_____

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 11, 2024 

2025 City Parks and Recreation/Community Plan Bids Date: November 11, 2024 

One of the upcoming 2025 budgeted projects is the update to the current 2020-2025 Community 

Master Plan and Parks and Recreation Plan.  The current Michigan Planning and Zoning Enabling 

Act requires both be regularly updated every five years. 

As such, the state requires public input sessions, demographic updates, and other plan specific 

items be included and updated.  The current plans will be the first ever update as they were drafted 

from scratch and the final draft was approved in January of 2020.  Some of the significant updates 

will include the 2020 Census info, parks millage and project accomplishments, and other major 

population and community changes that have occurred.  One item to also note is that the current 

plan was approved just weeks prior to the Covid-19 Pandemic and thus the community and 

surroundings have changed significantly.  

Staff created and issued a request for proposals and only two responses were received as outlined 

below. 

Planning Firm Full-Service Proposal Total Cost 

McKenna and Assoc. 

East Grand Rapids 
Yes $25,000 

Rowe Professional 

Services 

Flint/Grand Rapids 

Yes $40,000 

Staff also received responses from Williams and Works along with Carlisle Wortman Planning 

stating that they have too busy caseloads and thus were unable to quote the project.  In all, nine 

RFP’s were sent out along with being posted locally and statewide in numerous publications 

and websites. 

Financial Impact: $27,000 was budgeted for this project and thus the Mckenna quote is under 

the project budget for FY25.  Please also note that this will stretch into FY 26 as it is a 

significant project in length and thus will a portion of this item will be included in the FY26 

budget 

Recommendation:  To approve the quote from McKenna and Associates for the both the 

Community Master Plan and the Parks Plan as presented for a quoted cost of $25,000. 

Ann Wisniewski
Inserted Text
stati















































































Agenda Item____8b____ 

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 11, 2024 

Residential Waste Hauling RFP Response-Council Approval Date: November 11, 2024 

One of the upcoming 2025 projects was the issuance of a new multi-year residential waste hauling 

contract as the current contract will be expiring on December 31st of 2024.  As such, staff created 

and issued an RFP for services outlining the current waste/recycling/yard waste services and the 

bids from vendors were due on November 6th at 11:00 am.  In all, six RFPs were sent out to 

contractors who currently service our community or our region along with being posted locally 

and statewide in numerous publications and websites.   

Three bids were received, and all contractors met or exceeded the minimum insurance and liability 

coverage requirements.  Overall, the cost proposals are significantly higher than the expiring 

contract and are attached.  While all three would be a substantial increase, we were well aware of 

the previous contract being significantly under market value and thus the quotes are not totally 

unexpected.  

The largest portion of the increases as viewed in all three proposals is due to the change in both 

state and federal recycling laws and operations along with increased compost site requirements 

since the expiring contract was implemented a decade ago.  The weekly waste only increased by 

$0.75 per household. However, the recycling increased sixfold and yard waste pick up increased 

fourfold.   

Financial Impact: These annual costs will be locked in and for five years (through 2030) and 

thus we will be able to annually budget these expenses throughout the life of the contract. 

Recommendation: To review the attached five years proposals as presented and authorize 

staff to move forward with contract finalizations. 



AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this November 3, 2014, by and between the 
City of Roosevelt Park Michigan, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose principal 
offices are located at City Hall, 900 Oak Ridge Road, Roosevelt Park, Michigan, 49441 
hereinafter referred to as the "City", and RMS Disposal, whose principal offices are 

located at 4345 Wolf Lake Road, Fruitport, Michigan 49415, hereinafter referred to as the 
"Contractor", for the considerations stated herein, agree as follows: 

1. The Contractor agrees to forthwith perform specified services in accordance with
the specifications attached hereto as Attachment "A" and incorporated herein by
reference.

2. The City shall pay to the Contractor, and the Contractor shall accept the following

unit price(s) for residential Mixed Refuse and Disposal Services, Yard Waste
Collection, and Recycling, as specified in Attachment "A".

January 1, 2015 -December 31, 2016 (years 1 and 2) 
Mixed Refuse and Disposal Services $11.00 for each collection point per month 

Yard Waste Collection $8,850 annual lump sum 

Recycling $8,850 annual lump sum 

January 1, 2017 -December 31, 2017 (year 3) 
Mixed Refuse and Disposal Service $11.33 for each collection point per month 

Yard Waste Collection $9,115 annual lump sum 

Recycling $9,115 annual lump sum 

January 1, 2018 -December 31, 2018 (year 4) 

Mixed Refuse and Disposal Service $11.67 for each collection point per month 

Yard Waste Collection $9,388 annual lump sum 

Recycling $9,388 annual lump sum 

January 1, 2019 -December 31, 2019 (year 5) 
Mixed Refuse and Disposal Service $12.02 for each collection point per month 

Yard Waste Collection $9,669 annual lump sum 

Recycling $9,669 annual lump sum 

January 1, 2020-December 31, 2022 (years 6, 7, and 8) 
Mixed Refuse and Disposal Service $12.02 for each collection point per month 

Yard Waste Collection $9,669 annual lump sum 

Recycling $9,669 annual lump sum 
January 1, 2023 -December 31, 2023 (year 9) 

Mixed Refuse and Disposal Service $12.38 for each collection point per month 
Yard Waste Collection $9,959 annual lump sum 

Recycling $9,959 annual lump sum 

January 1, 2024 -December 31, 2024 (year 10) 
Mixed Refuse and Disposal Service $12.75 for each collection point per month 

Yard Waste Collection $10,257 annual lump sum 

Recycling $10,257 annual lump sum 

The Contractor shall accept as full payment the unit bid price for the perfomiance of 

this work, subject to any additions or deductions provided for. Such payment shall be 

Sanitation Agreement 2015 - 2 -



City of Roosevelt Park - Solid Waste, Recycling 8: Composting 

Refuse: 
Recycling: 
Compostables: 

TOTAL: 

Refuse: 
Recycling: 
Compostables: 

TOTAL: 

Refuse: 
Recycling: 
Compostables: 

TOTAL: 

Refuse: 
Recycling: 
Compostables: 

TOTAL: 

Refuse: 
Recycling: 
Compostables: 

TOTAL: 

$ 
$ 
s 
s 

s 
s 
s 

$ 

$ 
s 
$ 
s 

APPENDIX A 

City of Roosevelt Park Bid Sheet 

YEAR I: 1/1/2025- 12/31/2025 

13.25 

4.3'5 

4.25 

21.85 

_..,..,,.._per month per unit (including large ftem Pfck up) 
___ ,per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 
___ per month per unit (April through November) 
-"'-'-'"""'--Pier month per unit 

VEAR 2: 1/1/2026 - 12/31/2026 

13.98 
4.59 
4.48 
23.06 

___ per month per untt (Including large item Pick up) 
___ per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 
___ per month per unit (April through November} 
�=-Per month per unit 

YEAR 3: 1/1/2027 - 12/3112027 

14•75 per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
_4_·8_4 __ per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week)
_4_.7_3 __ per month per unft (April through November) 

24.32 per month per unit 

YEAR 4: 1/1/2028 - 12/31/2028 

$ 15.56 per month per unft (indudfng large item Pfck up) 
per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) $ 5.11 

$ 4J/l9 per month per unit. (Aprf l through November) 
$ 25.66 per month per unit 

$ 
$ 
s 
$ 

YE.AR 5: 1/1/2029 - 12/31/2029 

16.41 per month per unit (including large ftem Pfck up) 
_5•3_9 __ per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week)
_5_·2_7 __ per month per unit (April through November) 

21,01 per month per unit 

14 

Republic Waste Quote



City of Roosevelt Park - Solid Waste, Recycling 8: Composting 

Refuse: $ 
Recycling: $ 
Compostables: $ 

TOTAL: $ 

Refuse: $ 
Recycling: $ 
Compostables: $ 

TOTAL: s 

Refuse: $ 
Recycling: s 
Compostables: s 

TOTAL: s 

Refuse: $ 
Recycling: $ 
Compostables: $ 

TOTAL: $ 

Refuse: s 
Recycling: $. 
Compostables: s 

TOTAL: $ 

APPENDIX A 

City of Roosevelt Park Bid Sheet 

YEAR I: 1/1/2025- 12/31/2025 

�per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 

l l . oo per month per unit (April through November)
42..S'D per month per unit 

YEAR 2: 1/1/2026 - 12/31/2026 

2.3.OC> ·pe.r ;,,onth �e� unit. (induding large item Pick up)
q. 25 per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week)

l\. 25 per month per unit (April through November) 
L.\�. 25 per month per unit 

YEAR 3: 1/1/2027 - 12/31/2027 

2;.So 
.. 

per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
q,c:;o per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 

\ \ .'°:)O per month per unit (April through November) 
44,'50 per month per unit 

YEAR 4: 1/1/2028 - 12/31/2028 

�.oc per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
.1; per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 

\l .15 per month per unit (April through November) 
4'5.�4 per month per unit 

YEAR 5: 1/1/2029 - 12/31/2029 

2Y .�" per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
\{),/JO per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 
12.00 per month per unit (April through November) 
4{i.� per month per unit 

14 

Kuerth Waste and Disposal Quote 



City of Roosevelt Park - Solid Waste, Recycling & Composting 

APPENDIX A 

City of Roosevelt Park Bid Sheet 

YEAR I: 1/1/2025- 12/31/2025 

Refuse: s 1z."1'f per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
Recycling: s s.oo per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 
Compostables: s (,00 per month per unit (April through November) 

TOTAL: s -2,.f."{q per month per unit 

YEAR 2: 1/1/2026 - 12/31/2026 

Refuse: s \ i,'10 per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
Recycling: s i:2.b per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 
Compostables: $ S,2b per month per unit (April through November) 

TOTAL: s '2. q ,'{'2.. per month per unit 

YEAR 3: 1/1/2027 - 12/31/2027 

Refuse: s \J.il,. per month per unit (including Large item Pick up) 
Recycling: s BS'J per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 
Compostables: $ g,51 per month per unit (April through November) 

TOTAL: $ 30.37 per month per unit 

YEAR 4: 1/1/2028 - 12/31/2028 

Refuse: s \ J,7S per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
Recycling: s S'.il per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 
Compostables: s 8,11 per month per unit (April through November) 

TOTAL: $ 31,3& per month per unit 

YEAR 5: 1/1/2029 - 12/31/2029 

Refuse: $ \ "f. l 'f per month per unit (including large item Pick up) 
Recycling: s 'f .o'l per month per unit (1 /2 of city each week) 
Compostables: s 'I. o'i per month per unit (April through November) 

TOTAL: s :31.,.38' per month per unit 

14 

GFL Environmental Quote 



Agenda Item____8c___

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 11, 2024

Item: Ad Hoc Senior Millage Committee- Set Meeting Date:  November 11, 2024 

The first meeting of the Ad Hoc Senior Millage Committee is needed to begin the process of 

planning the 2025 events and programs to utilize the local municipal allocation.  Attached is a 

letter and additional information from the County of Muskegon that was received over the 

last week in regards to the 2025 allocation.   

The formal decision will need to be approved by the full board via a resolution which 

ultimately needs to be signed by the County Commissioner. Please note, the annual allocation 

has risen by nearly $2,000. 

Financial Impact: None 

Recommendation: Set a time and date for the next Ad Hoc Senior Millage Committee 

meeting.  Staff is recommending mid-December or even the first two weeks of January. 

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 









Agenda Item____8d___

CITY OF ROOSEVELT 

PARK CITY COUNCIL  

November 11, 2024

Item:  Councilmember Request- Item Submittal Date:  November 11, 2024 

Summary: Attached is a written request from City Councilmember Johnson to have an item 

of discussion placed on the active agenda for council review.  

Signature:  Title:  City Manager 



From: Matt Z. Johnson
To: Jared D. Olson
Subject: Agenda Item - Resolution of Thanks
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:23:01 PM

Hi Jared,
The resolution below is for our New Business voting agenda next meeting.
Best,
Matt

Resolution of Thanks

Whereas the security of election documents is of paramount importance to our democracy
and to the verifiability of election results,

Whereas Muskegon County’s ballots for the August and November 2024 elections have been
printed on watermarked paper, thus making them clearly distinguishable as legitimate and
official,

Therefore, the City of Roosevelt Park expresses gratitude and congratulations to all those in
our county who contributed to this forward progress, including Bonnie Kellogg of the Board of
Canvassers, County Clerk Karen Buie, and county Elections Coordinator Lori Hayes. Your work
sets a a positive precedent, and an example for other counties to follow, and we commend
your initiative and leadership.



Agenda Item #____8e____

CITY OF ROOSEVELT PARK 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

November 11, 2024

Item: Oath of Office-City Council Members Date: November 11, 2024 

Summary: As per the charter and the November 5th election, two city council positions were on the 

ballot and the two electors on the ballot were elected with no write-in candidates submitting the 

required petition to the County Clerk. 

As the election is over and the results unofficially published, the two candidates can take the oath of 

office. However, they cannot take part in formal board action until the Muskegon County Board of 

Canvassers certifies the election in the coming weeks.  Once certified by the Muskegon County 

Canvassers, the councilmembers elect will officially hold office (Hopefully well before the 

November 25th meeting).  This has been reviewed and recommended by City legal counsel.  

Financial Impact:  None 

Recommendation: Perform the Oath of Office. 

Signature:  Title: City Manager 



Informational Updates 

The following documents are informational updates and documents relating to our community.  They are 
for your information only and no action is requested. 

City of Roosevelt Park 

A Proud Community 



10/24/24, 12:52 PM Muskegon Chronicle

https://enewsmc.mlive.com/data/54430/reader/reader.html?#!preferred/0/package/54430/pub/93004/page/5/alb/3050734 1/1



QUARTERLY REPORT 
ROOSEVELT PARK 

July-September 

 2024 

Norton Shores Fire Department 



      

 

 

 

 Administration  

Chief Robert Gagnon 

The information contained in this quarterly report serves as a representation of the hard work and dedication 

put in by the men and women of the Norton Shores Fire Department. Their commitment to the City and our 

Department helps to make it possible to achieve our overall mission which is  

 

Quarterly Stats 

• 863 Calls for Service the NSFD responded to 

• 114 Calls for Service in Roosevelt Park 

• 51 Training Sessions were held and consisted of 

 - Water Supply  - Fire Streams    - 462 Checkout 

 - Driver’s Training  - 443 Checkout  - Aerial Operations 

 - 472 Checkout  - Extrication   - Make-up Trainings 

 - Monthly Team Trainings - Elective/Shift Trainings 

• 1 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request was fulfilled 

 - 3021 Eastland Rd 

 



      

 

 

 

 Administration  

2871 Eastland 

Vehicle vs House 

Hunter’s Safety Event 

First Aid Training 

Muskegon Air Show 

Medical & ARFF Coverage 





      

 

 

 

Operations  

PERSONNEL TRAINING FOR THE QUARTER: 

 

 Water Supply    There are many ways firefighters can acquire water for fire 
      situations. Each method has a proper use to do it safely and 
      effectively. Training on these methods is essential. 

 

 Fire Streams     Directing a proper fire stream for the type of fire we are  
      handling is necessary for the effective mitigation of that fire. Our 
      firefighters regularly practice the techniques to be prepared 
      when needed. 

 

 Victim Rescue    Firefighters are always prepared to rescue someone trapped in a 
      structure that is on fire. This rescue requires intense training, as 
      well as an understanding of the conditions that surround the 
      rescue. Honing these skills is a never-ending job. 

 

 Wildland Firefighting   One of the toughest types of fires to mitigate, wildland  
      fires, present very unique challenges that firefighters must  
      prepare for. Our spring through winter seasons are always  
      potentially dangerous times, and we train to be ready. 

 

 Thermal Imager Use   There are many ways a thermal imager camera can be deployed 
      for use in the fire service. We regularly exercise through a  
      variety of these situations so we are ready to use the cameras 
      effectively when needed. 

 

 Driver’s Training   Driving a fire apparatus is much different than driving a personal 

      vehicle. Along with it comes the responsibility of driving in  

      emergency conditions. This is a responsibility we take very  

      seriously and regularly refresh on current laws and proper  

      driving procedures. 



      

 

 

 

Operations  

PERSONNEL TRAINING FOR THE QUARTER: 

 

 Aerial Operations   The use of an aerial device has critical procedures needed for 
      safe and effective deployment. Our personnel refreshes on these 
      skills often. 

 

 Vehicle Stabilization   Utilizing our specialized equipment, we practice stabilizing  
      vehicles that are either on their roof or their side, in order to 
      safely access the patients inside. 

 

 Pneumatic Lift Bags   In some rescue situations, pneumatic lift bags, or airbags, are 
      needed to lift something heavy from a patient. Airbags allow us 
      to do so in a very safe and controlled way and can do so in  
      difficult locations. 

 

 Vehicle Extrication   To safely access a patient following a traffic accident, we  

      sometimes need to use extrication equipment to remove the 

      vehicle from around the patient. Knowing how and where to cut 

      into a vehicle is essential to successful patient care. 



      

 

 

  

Fire Prevention Bureau  

Fire Marshal Derek Hall 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FIRE INSPECTIONS/SITE VISITS 

 July-September 

• July               (2) (1) 

• August         (1) (0) 

• September  (0) (0) 

 

SMOKE ALARM INSTALLS 

July-September (3) 

 

FIRE INVESTIGATIONS 

 Roosevelt Park  Muskegon County 
   0    1 

 

PUBLIC EDUCATION EVENTS 

  (2)  

Fire Inspections  3 

Site Visits 1 

Re-inspections 0 

Total Inspections 3 

Lids only for Lock Boxes 0 

Lock Boxes 0 



 

 

Top Facebook Posts: Reach 
Likes and 

Reactions 
Comments Shares 

9/23/2024: NOTICE: Full-Scale Emergency Exercise at MKG 22,612 170 1 99 

8/17/2024: Fire Incident Alert: 80 E Norton Ave. 18,291 106 17 10 

8/16/2024: We are Hiring Announcement! 5,211 41 0 30 

8/28/2024: Hiring: Today is the last day to turn in applications 2,711 23 0 10 

9/10/2024: Did you Know? Firefighters are first on scene for medicals 2,528 148 11 7 

Media Coordinator 

NSFD Instagram   

Followers 495 

Total People Reached 31 

Total Interactions 13 

NSFD Facebook   

Followers 8,507 

Total People Reached 54,357 

Total Reactions, 

Comments, and Shares 
1,700 





 

 

 

 




